Curriculum Vitae

Frode Flemsæter

Senior Researcher, Centre for Rural Research
Associate Professor II, NTNU – Norwegian University of Science and Technology (20%)

Date of birth: 04.10.1974

Address: Steinåsen 2 b, 7036 Trondheim, Norway

Phone: +47 905 77 029

Email: frode.flemsater@rural.no

PhD in Geography from Norwegian University of Science and Technology (NTNU), and particular interests within the fields of legal geography and moral landscapes, which includes work on land ownership and property relations, rural change and commodification processes, urban-rural land use, access to and recreation in the outdoors, second home ownership, agriculture and climate change, and the power geometries related to use and protection of valuable landscapes.

Geography of rights, landscape and morality, rural change, property, ownership, outdoors, access rights, land use planning,

On-going or recently finished research projects

- Utmarka mellom primærproduksjon, ressurs for utvikling og miljøgode Outfields between primary production, resource for development and environmental good (Project leader) (Funding: Internal strategic project)
- BioSmart Managing the Transition to a "smart" Bioeconomy (WP leader: The role of Rights in Bio-economic transition) (Funding: BioNær, Research Council of Norway)
- Adaptive Management: Is there a golden toolbox hidden behind a buzzword and a utopian panacea (Funding: Miljø2015, Research Council of Norway)
- Overvåking av Snøhettaområdet, 2014-2017: Villrein, ferdsel og forvaltning. (Monitoring the Snøhetta area 2014-2017. Wild reindeer, recreation and land management) (WP leader) (Funding: Ministry of Climate and Environment and Stakeholders)
- Villrein, ferdsel og teknisk inngrep i Dovre-Rondane-regionen (Wild Reindeer and Rural Development in Dovrefjell and Rondane National Parks) (Sub-Project leader) (Funding: Ministry of the Environment and Stakeholders)
- HeritageRoutes new requirements for use of instruments and forms of collaboration in heritage management (WP leader) (Funding: Miljø2015, Research Council of Norway)
- Reindeer Herding and Commodification of the Outfields and Commons in Southern-Sámi Areas -Challenging Established Rights and Practices (Funding: Natur og næring, Research Council of Norway)
- Moral Landscapes of Public Access Rights: the role of government agencies in negotiating social inclusion and outdoor citizenship (Project leader) (Funding: Internal)
- Innovasjon i arealforvaltninga nye koplinger mellom kunnskap, fag og arbeidsmåter,
 (Innovations in Land Use Planning) (Funding: RFFNN, Research Council of Norway)
- Accounting for Carbon and GHG Emissions: Balancing Multiple Landscape Functions on Farmland (WP leader: Farmers Perceptions and Adaptions to Climate Change) (Funding: Natur og næring, Research Council of Norway)

- Folkehelse og friluftsliv offentlig forvaltnings rolle i rekrutteringen av unge friluftslivsutøvere i Midt-Norge. (Public health and outdoor recreation – the role of management bodies in recruiting youth into outdoor recreation in Mid Norway) (Project leader) (Funding: RFFMN, Research Council of Norway)
- The Role of Natural Resources in Sustainable Rural Livelihoods in the Western Balkans The Distribution and Flow of Costs and Benefits (Funding: Balkan-programme, Research Council of Norway)

Work experience

2016-dd Associate Professor II, NTNU – Norwegian University of Science and Technology

2010-dd Senior Researcher, Centre for Rural Research

2009: Researcher, Centre for Rural Research

2006-2009: Researcher, Norwegian Forest and Landscape Institute

2003-2005: Scientific advisor, Norwegian Institute of Land Inventory (NIJOS)

2002-2003: Planning consultant (land use planning), Ullensaker local authority district

Formal education

2009: PhD, Geography, Norwegian University of Science and Technology (NTNU)

2004: Pedagogics in Organisations, 10 c.p., Norwegian University of Life Sciences (UMB)

1999-2001: Cand.polit. (MSc), Geography, NTNU

1997-1999: Cand.mag. (BSc), NTNU. Geography, Social Anthropology

1995-1997: College candidate, Ålesund University College, Geographical Information Systems (GIS)

Selected publications

- In Press: Farmers as Climate Citizens. Co-authored with Hilde Bjørkhaug. Journal of Environmental Planning and Management.
- 2017: Kunnskapsgrunnlag om ulike scenarier for Snøheimvegen. Effekter på villrein, ferdsel og lokalsamfunn etter åtte års forskning. Co-autored with Gundersen, Vegard (main author), Strand, O, Nerhoel, I, Thanem, A, Wold, L C. NINA rapport 1313, Trondheim: Norsk institutt for naturforskning
- 2016: Multifunctionality, rural diversification and the unsettlement of rural land use systems. Coauthored with Katrina Rønningen (First author). In Brown & Shucksmith (eds.) Routledge International Handbook of Rural Studies. Routledge.
- 2014: Morality, mobility and citizenship: legitimising mobile subjectivities in a contested outdoors, Coauthored with Gunhild Setten and Katrina M. Brown. Geoforum, 64, 342-350
- 2014: Moralske landskap i utmarka (Moral landscapes in the outfields). Utmark, 2014, 1,2 & 3
- 2013: *Dovrefjells Moralske Landskap* (The Moral Landscapes of Dovrefjell), Co-authored with Katrina Rønningen and Frank Egil Holm. Report 4/13, Centre for Rural Research, Trondheim
- 2013: *Horisont Snøhetta*, (Horizon Snøhetta) Co-authored with Olav Strand, Vegard Gundersen and Katrina Rønningen. Temahefte 51. Norwegian Institute for Nature Research
- 2011: Friluftslivets moralske landskap trender og tradisjoner, in Haugen, M.S. og E.P. Stræte: Rurale brytninger. Trondheim: Tapir Akademisk Forlag, 245-265. Co-authored with Katrina M. Brown Frank Egil Holm
- 2011: Det handler om følelser. En utredning om ubeboddelandbrukseiendommer. Report 3/2011. Centre for Rural Research, Trondheim
- 2009: 'Geography, Law and the Emotions of Property Property enactment on Norwegian smallholdings', PhD thesis, NTNU, Trondheim.
- 2009: 'From "home" to "second home": the emotional dilemmas on Norwegian smallholdings'. *Scandinavian Journal of Hospitality and Tourism*, 9(4) 406-423.
- 2009: 'Home matters: the role of home in property enactment on Norwegian smallholdings'. *Norsk Geografisk Tidsskrift Norwegian Journal of Geography*, 63(3) 204-214.

- 2009: 'Holding property in trust: kinship, law and property enactment on Norwegian smallholdings'. *Environment and Planning A*, 41(9) 2267-2284. Co-authored with Gunhild Setten.
- 2005: 'Kartlegging av landskap i forbindelse med bruks- og verneplan for Lomsdal Visten området'. Report 18/2004, NIJOS

Selected conference papers

- 2017: Arealpress i reindriftsområder ha, få og skape rett i endra landskap. Reindriften i et 100årsperspektiv - veien videre?. Tråante 7.-8. August 2017, Trondheim
- 2016: The Moral Landscapes (and "Seascapes") of Bioeconomic Transition. Bioprospecting and the rights to the ocean, coastal zone and outfields. Presentation at the workshop, *The Role of Rights in Bioeconomic Transition, 25-26 August, Trondheim, Norway*
- 2016: From Open Source to Intellectual Property? Property Regimes and Transition in the Norwegian Aquaculture Industry, Presentation at the workshop, *The Role of Rights in Bioeconomic Transition, 25-26 August, Trondheim, Norway.* With Svein Frisvoll
- 2016: The moralities of slow travel. *Fifth International Workshop: Rural Change Mobilities and Flexibilities, Trondheim 2. 4. March 2016*
- 2016: Fjellets Rythme: En transdisiplinær rytmeanalyse av landskapet på Dovrefjell, Geography Research Seminar, Dept. of Geography, NTNU, 26. June, Trondheim, Norway. With Vegard Gundersen
- 2015: Transgenerational Ownership and the Spaces of Property, *Contested Property Claims Conference, 9-11 December, Aarhus, Denmark*
- 2015: Seeking spatial justice in the dynamics of enclosure and commoning: Making (and keeping) use rights meaningful in a neoliberal world, *Contested Property Claims Conference, 9-11 December, Aarhus, Denmark.* With Katrina M Brown and Katrina Rønningen
- 2015: Adaptive governance supported by cross-disciplinary research easier said than done. 4th International Arctic Ungulate Conference, 17-20 August, 2015, Røros, Norway
- 2015: Rights, Right and Wrong, NESS2015 Nordic Environmental Social Science Research Conference, 9-11 June, Trondheim, Norway
- 2014: The Rhythm of the Mountain: A transdiciplinary rhythmanalysis of landscapes of temporality and morality, 4th International Workshop: Rural change Mobilities and Flexibilities, 19-21 March 2014, Trondheim, Norway
- 2013: Moral Landscapes and the rural-urban interface exploring the history of Dovrefjell, a highly valuated mountain area in Norway, 5th Nordic Geographers' Meeting, 11-14 June 2013, Reykjavík, Iceland
- 2013: Norwegian Farmers as Climate Citizens, 5th Nordic Geographers' Meeting, 11-14 June 2013, Reykjavík, Iceland
- 2012: The Moral Landscapes of Dovrefjell: exploring relationships between morality and landscape in the struggles over a highly valuated mountain area in Norway, *The 6th International Conference on Monitoring and Management of Visitors in Recreational and Protected Areas, Stockholm 21-24 August, 2012*
- 2011: Governing Outdoor Access Working for inclusion, and maintaining culture, RGS-IBG, Annual International Conference 2011, London 26. August
- 2008: 'Smallholdings as Second Homes: When your second home is home. 17th Nordic Symposium in Tourism and Hospitality Research, Lillehammer, 25. 27. September 2008
- 2008: 'Home matters: The role of home place in property enactment on Norwegian smallholdings'. Place, Livelihoods and Vulnerability, Norwegian Geographical Society Conference 2008, Trondheim, 27–28 March 2008.

International experience

2011: Fieldwork, The Role of Natural Resources in Sustainable Rural Livelihoods in the Western Balkans - The Distribution and Flow of Costs and Benefits

2007: Visiting Researcher (3 months), Macauley Institute of Land Use Research, Aberdeen, Scotland.

2005-2006 (7 weeks): GIS in Ministry of Agriculture, Serbia,

'Review of Geodata Use, Infrastructure and Policy in the Ministry of Agriculture'.

2005 (2 weeks): Balkan University support program, Arranging a GIS-conference in Sarajevo, Bosnia & Hercegovina, with participants from nine universities in five Western Balkan countries. 2 lectures: *Urban Development in Agricultural Areas* and *Public Access to Resource Information* 2000: Fieldwork in Nepal (3 months) for my master thesis in Geography.

Other relevant experience

- Co-chaired The 14th Nordic Environmental Social Science Conference (NESS2015)
- Co-chaired working groups at several scientific conferences
- A number of lectures in Geography held at the Norwegian University of Science and Technology (NTNU) and Norwegian University of Life Sciences (NMBU)
- Referee for Journal of Rural Studies; Landscape Research, Scandinavian Journal of Hospitality and Tourism; Norsk geografisk tidsskrift-Norwegian Journal of Geography, Geografiska Annaler Series B, Utmark
- A number of invited talks at various seminars and workshops
- A number of chronicles in various Norwegian newspapers and magazines